
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRJCT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CRIMINAL NO. 22.

DATE FILED:

PATRICK MCGOVERN.ALLEN VIOLATION:
18 U.S.C. S 2261A(1) (stalking - 2 counts)

INDICTMENT

COTTNT ONE

THE GRANDJI]RY CHARGES THAT:

On or about December I 8, 2021 , in the Eastem District of Pennsylvania and elsewhere,

defendant

PATRICK MCGOVERN.ALLEN

traveled in interstate cornmerce from the State of New Jersey to Abington Township in the

Commonwealth of Pennsylvani4 with the intent to harass and intimidate another person, A.R., a

juvenile, and in the course ofand as a result of such travel caused substantial emotional distress to

A.R. and placed a member of A.R.'s immediate family in reasonable fear of death or serious bodily

injury, and the defendant used a dangerous weapon during the offense, in violation of Title 18,

United States Code, Sections 2261A(l), 2261@), and226lB.

v
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COUNTTWO

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGESTHAT:

On or about January 2,2022, in the Eastem District of Pennsylvania and elsewhere,

defendant

PATRICK MCGOVERN-ALLEN

traveled in interstate commerce from the State of New Jersey to Westtown East Goshen Township

in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania with the intent to harass and intimidate another person,

K.M., and in the course of and as a result of such travel placed K.M. in reasonable fear of death or

serious bodily injury, and the defendant used a dangerous weapon during the offense, in violation

of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2261A(1), and 2261(b).

A TRUE BILL:

SON

JACQUELINE C. ROMERO
United States Attorney
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No.

UNITED STATES DISTRIC'I' COI.JRT

Eastem District of Pennsylvania

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

PA'I'RI(lK McGOV liRN-ALl, liN

INDICTMENT

Counts
l8 U.S.C. S 2261A(l) (stalking - 2 counts)

Filcd in op
of abr/ A.D.20 2_?

Clcrk

duy

llail. $j

Crirninal Division

Case 2:22-cr-00288-GJP   Document 10   Filed 09/01/22   Page 3 of 3




